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Dear Deputy Kenny,

The Health Service Executive has been requested to reply directly to you in the context of the
above Public Representation. I have examined the matter and the following outlines the position.

Response:

Full orthopedic service has resumed in SUH in recent weeks, following a number of actions taken
to address roof leaks and other matters.

A number of Ortho procedures have been cairied out year to date. However, the number of
elective procedures has been effected this year due to bed pressures from Jan — Mar and

infrastructure issues of roof leak in late Apr.

I trust that this addresses your query.

Yours sincerely,

Grainne McCann
Hospital Manager.

Mission Statement
Sfigo University Iospital is committed to the defivery of a figh quality, patient centred service in a safe, equitable and efficient manner,
We recognise and value the contribution of each staff member and endeavour to support them in their ongoing development.




